



# Taiane Barichello Bohrer

---

**Date of birth:** 15/06/1990 | **Nationality:** Brazilian | **Gender:** Female | (+386) 68940444 |

[taibohrer@hotmail.com](mailto:taibohrer@hotmail.com) | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/taiane-bohrer-7a78a2140/> |

Whatsapp Messenger: +351 910550805 |

Glinškova ploščad 3 1000 Ljubljana, REZEK apartment, 1000, Ljubljana, Slovenia  
Estrada da Beira, Terceiro, 3030173, Coimbra, Portugal

About me: I am an architect currently improving my knowledge in BIM processes while attending the European Master in Building Information Modelling (BIM A+). My master studies were separated in two stages: coursework attended in University of Minho (Portugal) and dissertation development in the University of Ljubljana (Slovenia). The completion date is scheduled for July 2021. I graduated in Architecture and Urbanism in 2017 at Federal University of Rio Grande do Sul (Brazil) with a one-year academic exchange at Waterford Institute of Technology (Ireland). I had always been conciliating my academic path with practical experiences. As an intern and as an architect, I collaborated in projects of different scales. My professional experience of almost 8 years (internship and professional) gave me knowledge in architectural and interior design for residential and commercial purposes, as well as project management and computational design tools. As I have always been enthusiastic about Building Information Modelling and collaborative processes in the design stages of a building, I seek to focus my career on how Construction Projects can increase its efficiency from BIM methodology.

## ● WORK EXPERIENCE

---

03/2017 – 08/2020 – Porto Alegre, Brazil

**ARCHITECT AND PROJECT MANAGER** – ESTUDIO LAS ARQUITETURA

---

- Collaboration in the authoring of Architectural and Interior Design for commercial and residential purposes. Project of different scales.
- Responsible for activities related to Project Management, such as schedule, suppliers, and budget management.
- Site inspection of Interior Design interventions
- Collaboration of over 35 projects for Residential and Commercial Use. Among the projects: Collaboration in projects of BIM Interior Design for high-rise buildings, BIM Interior Design for commercial and apartment units, BIM Architectural Design of new buildings.
- BIM uses: Design authoring, Design Review, 3D Coordination, 3D modelling, 2D documentation, Quantity Take-off and Cost Estimation.
- Daily contact with client and suppliers. Other relevant activities for an office routine.
- All the projects were designed in **Graphisoft Archicad**.

[www.estudiolas.com](http://www.estudiolas.com) | Porto Alegre, Brazil

02/05/2016 – 31/01/2017 – Porto Alegre, Brazil

**INTERN** – RABISCO ARQUITETURA

---

- Experience as Architect's Assistant in architectural survey, design and documentation of executive projects
- Support in the elaboration of Legal Projects and approval in competent local bodies
- Support in budgets, contact with clients and suppliers.
- All the projects were designed in **Graphisoft Archicad**.

<http://www.rabiscoarquitetura.com/> | Porto Alegre, Brazil

09/2015 – 01/2016 – Porto Alegre, Brazil

**INTERN** – ARQUITETURA NACIONAL

---

- Experience as Architect's Assistant in architectural design and 3D modelling.
- Development of GDL objects for industrial kitchens in the software **Graphisoft Archicad**.

[www.arquiteturanacional.com.br](http://www.arquiteturanacional.com.br) | Porto Alegre, Brazil

01/03/2012 – 30/09/2013 – Porto Alegre, Brazil

- Experience as an Architect's Assistant in the development of interior and architectural design, from the concept to its implementation.
- Support in design development, 3D modelling, and documentation of executive projects.
- Experience with **VectorWorks and SketchUP**.

<http://andarquitetura.com.br/> | Porto Alegre, Brazil

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

03/2010 – 03/2017 – Porto Alegre, Brazil

**BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM** – Federal University of Rio Grande do Sul (UFRGS)

---

- Bachelor Degree in Architecture and Urbanism
- Duration: 11 academic semesters thus a period of academic exchange in Ireland.

<http://www.ufrgs.br/ufrgs/inicial>

09/2014 – 06/2015 – Waterford, Ireland

**ACADEMIC EXCHANGE IN ARCHITECTURE** – Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)

---

- Full-time student in the course BSc in Architecture (Hons)
- Duration: 2 academic semesters

### Field(s) of study

- Architecture and building

01/2014 – 06/2015

**SCIENCE WITHOUT BORDERS SCHOLARSHIP AWARD** – Coordenação de Aperfeiçoamento de Pessoal de Nível Superior (CAPES)

---

- Scholarship gained for the Academic Exchange in Ireland (English and Architecture studies)
- Duration: 18 months

13/01/2014 – 29/08/2014 – Waterford, Ireland

**CERTIFICATE IN ENGLISH FOR ACADEMIC STUDY** – Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)

---

- Academic English Study at WIT
- Duration: 2 semesters

04/2019 – 04/2021 – Porto Alegre, Brazil

**SPECIALIZATION DEGREE IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT** – Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Rio Grande do Sul (PUCRS)

---

- Specialization Degree in Project Management
- Coursework focused on Project Management Institute (PMI)

9,9/10 | BL Warehouse Project | <http://www.pucrs.br/>

During the master, the studies were focused on the deep understanding of the BIM processes from the design stage to the facility handover. Some of the topics addressed in the course were:

- Building Information Modelling
- Architectural Modelling
- Parametric Modelling and Visual Programming
- Interoperability
- BIM Management
- Industry Foundation Classes (IFC)
- Model Coordination
- Clash Detection
- BIM Model Checking

### Field(s) of study

- Engineering, manufacturing and construction : *Architecture and town planning* | *Building and civil engineering*

Thesis: Quality Assurance of BIM Models (under development) | <https://bimaplus.org/>

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

**Mother tongue(s):** PORTUGUESE

**Other language(s):**

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>ENGLISH</b>	B2	C1	B2	C1	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

### Advanced User

ArchiCAD | Adobe Photoshop | Office | Adobe Illustrator | Vray for 3D Max

### Intermediate User

BIM Revit Architecture | Autodesk Revit | Illustrator | Autodesk 3ds Max | Adobe InDesign | SketchUp

### Basic User

dRofus | BIM 360 cloud | Plannerly | Autodesk AutoCAD | Dynamo | SimpleBIM | Power BI | BIMcollabZOOM | Bexel | MS Project | Twinmotion | Solibri

### Enthusiastic of

Information Modelling | Generative Design | Database Management

## ● ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

---

### Organisational skills

---

- Organisational skills gained from being responsible for my own office
- Managerial skills gained from the Postgraduation Course in Project Management (PUCRS)
- Collaborative work skills gained from developing projects in cooperation with other professionals

## ● **COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS**

---

### Communication and interpersonal skills

---

- Good communication skills developed through academic projects panels and work experience
- Collaborative work skills

## ● **JOB-RELATED SKILLS**

---

### Job-related skills

---

- Creativity, design and problem solving skills gained from the collaboration in architectural design projects in the past 8 years
- BIM Management skills acquired during the BIM A+ modules and working experience
- Project Management and Analytical skills gained from working experience and from the post graduation course
- Excellent use of Archicad acquired during 6 years working experience with BIM projects
- Intermediate use of Autodesk Revit and additional software acquired during the BIM A+ Master

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/taiane-bohrer-7a78a2140/>